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10" July 2015
Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd
Offices 18-26

Grove House

Lutyens Close

Chineham Court
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United Kingdom

Subject: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: QWP-45700
Applicant: Cambium Networks Ltd

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: QWP-45700.
The change filed under this application is:

The addition of Part 90Y, operating in the 4940 — 4990 MHz band, to the original SDR application which
covered compliance with Part 15C.

Cambium Networks confirm that the same hardware revision of RF unit has been used in both the original
submission and in this permissive change request.

Software versions approved in the Original QWP-45700 Grant and this Class Il Permissive change are listed
below.

Software Version declared in the original Part 15.247 submission: -
. B062-MACDSP-G7FED

Software declared in this Part 90Y Class Il submission: -

. BO75-MACDSP-G7FED

We further state that there has been no change to the Software, Distribution and Security Documentation to
support this submission
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Sincerely yours,

Donald W Reid

CEng MIET

Principal Regulatory Engineer
Cambium Networks Ltd
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